CORRESPONDENCE

OCT 24, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 08446-16
Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:28 PM

To: Angela Charles; Ashley Quick; Collin Roehner; Hong Wang; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: Docket 160101-WS

My apologies, | forgot to bcc you on this response to Mr. Flynn. Parties correspondence.

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:10 PM

To: 'PCFlynn@uiwater.com’

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: FW: Docket 160101-WS

Good afternoon, Mr. Flynn:

Per your inquiry below and our subsequent investigation, Mr. Hoy’s contact information has been
updated to reflect a phone number of (866) 842-8432 x3348 and a fax number of (407) 869-6961. If
you have any further questions or concerns regarding any contact information in the list of parties
and interested persons, please forward same to clerk@psc.state.fl.us in order for us to provide the
guickest and most efficient response.

I hope you find that information helpful. Have a great day!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Carlotta Stauffer

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 6:05 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Fwd: Docket 160101-WS

Please advise. Thx.
Carlotta Stauffer
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 24, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08446-16


From: Patrick Flynn <PCFlynn@uiwater.com>

Date: October 21, 2016 at 5:37:04 PM EDT

To: "cstauffe@psc.state.fl.us" <cstauffe@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket 160101-WS

Ms. Stauffer, good afternoon,

| noticed on the list of Parties of Record for Docket 160101-WS that the second phone number
listed under John Hoy, (866) 842-8348, may not be correct. Can you tell me if that is supposed
to be John’s fax number?

Thanks,
Patrick

Patrick C. Flynn
Vice President of Operations
Utilities, Inc. of Florida
200 Weathersfield Avenue
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027
Ph: (866) 842-8432, x1359
pcflynn@uiwater.com






